Lindsay Deane-Mayer

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

FYI

Robert Russell

Wednesday, November 15, 2023 1:58 PM
Lindsay Deane-Mayer

Gordon Deane; Kathy Concannon

FW: DEP Payment Confirmation - 2042

From: Payments.DEP@maine.gov <Payments.DEP@maine.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 1:56 PM

To: Robert Russell <bobr@palmcap.com>; Payments.DEP@maine.gov; Robert Russell <bobr@palmcap.com>
Subject: DEP Payment Confirmation - 2042

DEP Payment Confirmation - 2042

Contact Information:

Billing Information:

Product

Natural Resources
Protection Act
(Individual Permit)

Natural Resources
Protection Act
(Individual Permit)

Robert Russell - 13 ELM ST STE 200, COHASSET, MA, 02025
(781) 383-3200
bobr@palmcap.com

Renewable Investment Corporation - 13 ELM ST STE 200, COHASSET, MA, 02025
(781) 383-3200
bobr@palmcap.com

Reference Number Customer Number Payment Amount Comments

NRPA Tier 1 Fee. TC
freshwater wetland

Program Fee $150.00 Tier 1/ 10,000-
14,999 sq ft
Processing Fee- Land
Resources- Site
Program Fee $8,685.00 LeEiHEn £l

Development Act-
Code 24- utilities, not
hydro.

Payment
Service Fee

$8,835.00
$2.00



Total $8,837.00

ReceiptID: 2042
Transaction Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023

Thank you for your successful transaction.
If you have questions or concerns, please call (207) 287-7688

or Email: Payments.DEP@maine.gov




